
  
 
 
 

 
TO: Potential Bidders for RFP #339 – Comprehensive Plan Review 

 
FROM: Jessica Pawin, VCA, Procurement Specialist 

 
DATE: September 26, 2025 

 
SUBJECT: Addendum #1 – Questions for RFP #339 

 
 
 

Question received via email on 9/3/2025 

 
1. Question: “We were wondering if you could provide any information about the budget 

for the Plan, including whether there is grant funding involved?" 
 

Response:  We have $180,000 available for the contract. 
 

Questions received via email on 09/11/2025  
 

 
1. Question: Are there any DBE or SWaM requirements or goals that we need to meet?  

 
Response:  No specific requirements or goals. 

 
2. Question: Is there a page limit for the RFP response? If so, do resumes, cover pages, or table of 

contents count toward this limit? 
 
Response: No page l imit  but conciseness is  appreciated.  
 

3.  Question:  On page 9 of the RFP, “Cost” is indicated as having 5 points in the evaluation criteria. 
However, there is no other mention of a cost proposal be required as part of the RFP response. Will a 
cost proposal be required for the RFP response or will that be after award and during negotiations? 
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Response:  We need to cost proposal to evaluate the viability of their response. 
 

4. Question:  Is the County interested in the 8 public meetings being consultant-led or Is the County 
interested in the 8 public meetings being consultant-led or are they seeking consultant support in 
planning the meetings and content but the County will lead the meetings? 
 
Response:  We prefer consultants be present to help lead the meetings. 

 
 

Questions received via email on 09/11/2025  
 

1. Question:  The evaluation criteria reference a ‘Work Proposal,” yet this section is not 
addressed within the ‘RFP Response’ guidelines.  Could you kindly clarify the specific 
content or requirements expected in the Work Proposal portion of our submission? 

 
Response:  The work proposal for this activity needs to detail how the respondent 
intends to address/ staff all of the client’s (County’s) desired plan elements, including 
public participation, on pages 1-7 of the RFP. 
 

2. Question:  Page 8 of the RFP states, “The offeror shall provide five (5) bound hard copies 
of the proposal and one digital copy as a .pdf file.” Could you please confirm whether the 
digital copy should be submitted via email to the procurement agent listed in the RFP, or if 
it should be included on a USB drive as part of the physical submission? 
 
Response:  The digital copy may be provided through physical media such as flash drive or online 
file transfers such as the vendor’s own FTP site. 
 

 
3. Question:  Could you please confirm the overall budget allocated for the Comprehensive 

Plan? 
 
Response:  $180,000 

 
4. Question:  While “Cost” is listed as an evaluation criterion, it is not referenced in the ‘RFP 

Response’ section. Could you please clarify the type of cost information that should be 
included in our proposal (e.g., hourly rates, total estimated cost, or other pricing details) 
and where is should be included? 
 
Response:  It is not referenced in the ‘RFP Response’ section because it is not requested 
at this stage, the first stage of the RFP process. 

 
5. Question:  The RFP references a Bid Form multiple times throughout the proposal; 

however, it does not appear to be included in the materials provided. Could you please 
clarify whether this attachment will be made available? 
 
Response:  The Bid Forms are referencing the forms that you must fill out and sign in 
the RFP document (page 11-14 of the original RFP document). 
 

 



6. Question:  Page 5 of the RFP notes that “placemaking” should be more prominently featured in 
the revised Comprehensive Plan. Could you please provide additional guidance on the specific 
placemaking services or deliverables that are expected as part of this engagement? 
 

Response:  Provide placemaking guidance within the context of rural areas including 
unincorporated settlements or infill areas between or around towns. 

Provide general guidance through a narrative and including goals, objectives, and action 
items that set the parameters for future placemaking initiatives, whether those be 
physical, regulatory, or strategic, is sufficient. 

Provide guidance on funding sources should be included.  
Include a map that identifies suggested small area study sites for gateways, transportation/ 

streetscape improvements, other techniques/ concepts appropriate for this kind of 
area, etc. 

Refer to placemaking best practices such as those published by but not limited to the 
American Planning Association, the American Association of Retired Persons, the 
National Association of Counties, etc. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS AND TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN AS ISSUED IN THE 
ORIGINAL REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL. 
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